

---

## PEACE AKINOLA

---

Ile-Ife | Osun State, Nigeria, 220101 | C: +2347044581767 | akinolapo@gmail.com

---

### Frontend Website Developer & Entry Level IT Support Professional

Scrupulous web developer with over 4 years of front-end experience and admiration for responsive website design and a firm believer in the mobile-first approach. Recently completed the Google IT Support Professional Certificate – a hands-on IT support program that covers troubleshooting, customer service, networking, operating systems, system administration, and security. Taking a bachelor's degree with a background in Computer science and engineering. freecodecamp responsive web developer certification. Over 4 years of experience working with WordPress CMS. Seeking to become the next front-end developer or IT Support Professional for your project.

#### Summary of Personal Accomplishments:

- Write out a Python program that calculates the grade of a student for a space of three years
- Write source code for a product landing page using HTML & CSS
- Produce a front-end Survey form with over 5 input types to receive feedback from users
- Setting up a website with WordPress & WooCommerce to display various products
- Create a Twitter Bot with Tweepy Python Library to retweet and like tweets
- Build and Deploy a Fully Responsive Restaurant Website with Modern UI and UX in ReactJS
- Write code for Expense Tracker Web Application using ReactJS, Material UI, and Speechly for voice
- Build and Deploy Modern Blog App with React | GraphQL, NextJS, Tailwind CSS

Raised and educated in Nigeria with over 4 years of professional experience.

#### Core Competencies:

- |   |                                    |
|---|------------------------------------|
| ✓ Responsive Design & MobileFirst Websites        | ✓ Hypertext Markup Language (HTML) |
| ✓ Implementation of landing pages                 | ✓ Cascading Style Sheets (CSS)     |
| ✓ Maintaining, optimizing, and improving websites | ✓ Search Engine Optimization (SEO) |
| ✓ Performance Testing, Load Testing & Debug       | ✓ Customer Service                 |
| ✓ WordPress                                       | ✓ Basic computer architecture      |
| ✓ JavaScript (JS)                                 | ✓ Domain Name System (DNS)         |
| ✓ React.js  | ✓ VPNs and proxies                 |
| ✓ Tailwind CSS                                    | ✓ Computer networking              |
| ✓ IT security                                     | ✓ Systems administration           |

---

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

---

### Upwork Global Inc, Freelancing

*Front End Developer (Apr 2020 - Present)*

- Deliver engaging user experience through optimization of images, code, and cross-browser compatibility.
- Expand features, refine code, and improve processes, producing smoother operations and enhancing user engagement.
- Designing browser compatible pages using HTML, CSS, and JavaScript.
- Built single-page applications (SPA), responsive web design, UI using HTML grid layouts, and CSS media queries.
- Ensure efficient web development and website performance

- Designing WordPress websites with Divi Theme
- Set up 100% efficient E-commerce site using WooCommerce
- Put together 130 Blog writeups of 500 words each on WordPress guide
- Debugging WordPress errors
- Schedule frequent backup websites databases.

**Spankradio,**

*Website Administrator (Mar 2020 – Jan 2022)*

- Managing and running the company website.
- Updating webpages on the website and making new ones
- Made over 100 music posts on the website for users to stream and download
- Creating backup at an interval of 1 month.

**Appen Butler Hill Pty Ltd,**

*Search Engine Evaluator (Sep 2019- Dec 2020)*

- Research top 3 search filters on Facebook and provided feedback
- Contributed to the Improvement of Facebook search results by 10%
- Completed over 20+ survey forms

**Thrill House Ltd,**

*Computer Hardware Technician (Apr 2018 – Jul 2018)*

- Installation of operating system (windows 7,8.8.1,10)
- Replacement and fixing of more than 5 damaged Laptop hardware
- Installation of 5 to 10 application and system software on the customer's system
- Help in providing a safe workplace and good customer service

**Self-employed,**

*WordPress Developer (Dec 2017 –Present)*

**EDUCATION & CREDENTIALS**

**Bachelor of Science**

Computer Science and Engineering  
Obafemi Awolowo University, Expected 2023

**Google IT Support Professional Certificate**

Coursera, Online, July 2022

**Responsive web design developer certification**

freeCodeCamp, Sep 2020

**Technical Support Fundamentals**

*Skills Gained:* Understanding & Solving Complex IT Problems  
Managing Technical Professionals and Organizations  
Binary Code, Troubleshooting, Customer Support & Linux OS

**Nov 2020**

**The Bits and Bytes of Computer Networking**

*Skills Gained:* Domain Name System (DNS), Ipv4  
Network Model and Network Troubleshooting

**Dec 2020**

**Operating Systems and You: Becoming a Power User** **Nov 2021**  
*Skills Gained:* PowerShell, Command-Line Interface  
Linux and Linux File Systems

**System Administration and IT Infrastructure Services** **Feb 2022**  
*Skills Gained:* Directory Service, Backup  
Lightweight Directory Access Protocol (LDAP)

**IT Security: Defense against the digital dark arts** **July 2022**  
*Skills Gained:* Cybersecurity, Wireless Security  
Cryptography, Network Security

**Other Certifications and Training:**

Succeeding in Web Development: Full Stack and Front End  
HTML Essential Training  
Programming Foundations: Databases  
How to Make an Online Store/ WordPress - eCommerce Website